
 

 

Sponsored by:  First Catholic Slovak Ladies Association  
Anna Hurban District, Cleveland, Ohio 

 

Location:  Our Lady of Lourdes Shrine 
21281 Chardon Road, Euclid, Ohio 44117 

 

Contact Info:  Gianna: 216-468-1021  or  gianna@fcsla.com  
Cleveland District Fraternal Coordinator 

 

Date:  Friday, July 26, 2024 
 

Schedule:  10:00 A.M.    Confessions 
11:00 A.M.    Mass  -  In Chapel 
12:00 P.M.    Luncheon in St. Ann's Hall at Our Lady of Lourdes Shrine 

  2:00 P.M.    Cash Raffle Drawing = $100 Prize 

  2:30 P.M.    Benediction and Rosary 
 

Cost:  $30.00 Lunch, $5.00 ea. Cash Raffle Tickets for $100 Cash Prize Drawing 
Menu:  Pork Tenderloin, Potatoes, Broccoli Cheese Casserole, Tossed Salad,  

Bread w/Butter, Dessert, Drink (coffee, tea, milk, or soda). 
 

RSVP: RESERVATIONS ONLY RSVP by July 15, 2024 
 

 

Bus Pickup Locations:  
9:00 A.M. - St. John Bosco Church  ........ 6480 Pearl Road, Parma Hts., Ohio 44130 

9:30 A.M. - St. Monica Church  ................ 13623 Rockside Road, Garfield Hts., Ohio 44125 
 

 

Please complete the form below & return with payment to: 
MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:      FCSLA OKRES CLEVELAND DISTRICT 

ATTN: Gianna, c/o First Catholic Slovak Ladies • 24950 Chagrin Blvd., Beachwood, OH 44122 
 

 

RSVP Required: Please respond by July 15, 2024 
 

Name: 

 

Address: 

 

Phone: Email: 
PL EASE PRINT CLEARLY IN CASE WE NEED TO CONTACT YOU REGARDING THIS RSVP 

Ordering # ____  Lunches x $30.00 each = Total Lunches  $ _________ 

Ordering # ____  Raffle Tickets x $  5.00 each = Total Raffles      $ _________ 

 Total Enclosed  $ _________ 
 

Planning to ride bus - Select Bus Pickup Location: # _ __ _  seats  - St. John Bosco   

# ____ seats  - St. Monica         
St. Ann & Joachin Day - July 26, 2024 
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Our Lady of Lourdes Shrine was opened on Trinity Sunday, 
May 30, 1926 by the Good Shepherd Sisters on property that 
was home to the 'Harms Farms.' In 1952, the Sisters of the 
Most Holy Trinity took over the operation of the Shrine. 

 

The Shrine is a replica of the Grotto in Lourdes, France. Incorp- 
orated into the Grotto are two stones taken from the stone 

upon which Our Lady appeared in Lourdes. The water from 
the Grotto flows freely over one of these holy relics. 

 

Since its opening, thousands of pilgrims from across the coun- 
try and from Canada have come to honor Our Lady and place 
their petitions before her. Hundreds of favors, both spiritual 
and temporal, have been reported as granted. 

 

Today, the Shrine is owned and operated by the Sisters of the Most 
Holy Trinity. The Shrine is available for pilgrims and parish 
groups to come for prayer and reflections. The Sisters host and 
conduct retreats and days of recollection as requested. 

The St. Ann Dining Room is available for groups who wish to 
spend the day. Conference rooms are also available for a few 

hours or all-day meetings. 

http://www.srstrinity.com/

